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From: Dawn Shipley [shipled@lexcenter.org]
Sent: Tuesday, November 30, 2010 3:56 PM
To: HHS HealthInsurance (HHS)
Cc: Thomas Flynn (E-mail); Robert J. Urban
Subject: Waiver

Attachments: 2010-11-30 HHS HRA WAIVER REQUEST.pdf

 <<2010-11-30 HHS HRA WAIVER REQUEST.pdf>> Dear Sir or Madam:

Attached please find the required paperwork for Fulton County Chapter NYSARC, Inc. Please feel free to contact me if 
anything further is required.

Thank You

Dawn Shipley
Executive Assistant
Lexington Center
518-775-5413 Phone
518-725-2850 Fax
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From: Botwinick, Alexandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Sent: Monday, December 20, 2010 1:18 PM
To: shipled@lexcenter.org
Cc: Habit, Sandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Subject: Fulton County Chapter NYSARC, Inc. Approval Letter for a Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements 12-
20-2010

Importance: High

Attachments: Updated Jan 1 Approval Letter .pdf
Good Afternoon,
 
Thank you for submitting an application for a Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements of the PHS Act
Section 2711 for Fulton County Chapter NYSARC, Inc.  HHS has reviewed your application and made its
determination. Please see the attached letter.
 
Please confirm receipt of this letter by replying to this e-mail.
 
Please let me know if I can be of further assistance.
 
Sincerely,
 
 
Alexandra Botwinick
 
Office of Oversight
HHS/OCIIO
alexandra.botwinick@hhs.gov
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From: Dawn Shipley [shipled@lexcenter.org]
Sent: Monday, January 03, 2011 10:17 AM
To: Botwinick, Alexandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Subject: RE: Fulton County Chapter NYSARC, Inc. Approval Letter for a Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements
12-20-2010

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red
Good Morning,
We have a received your email.
Have a great day!
Dawn Shipley 
Executive Assistant 
Lexington Center 
518-775-5413 Phone 
518-725-2850 Fax

-----Original Message-----
From: Botwinick, Alexandra (HHS/OCIIO) [mailto:Alexandra.Botwinick@hhs.gov]
Sent: Monday, December 20, 2010 1:18 PM
To: Dawn Shipley
Cc: Habit, Sandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Subject: Fulton County Chapter NYSARC, Inc. Approval Letter for a Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements 12-20-2010
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
Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2010 1:06 PM
To: 'shipled@lexcenter.org'
Subject: Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements of PHS Act Section 2711

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
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